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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 1:55 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Joseph Koh; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)
Subject: LOD SUBMISSION - Our Ref: SMC5419Z // DOA: 29/01/2021// LKK Ref: 

CC4/ASM21001765/Upa3(AXA-SHA3833T)
Attachments: SMC5419Z.zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Our   Ref : SMC5419Z 
Your Ref : SHA3833T 
 
18/06/2021 
AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD 
8 Shenton Way,  
#24-01 AXA Tower,  
Singapore 068811 
 
Attention: Motor Claims Department 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm. 
 
Accident on 29/01/2021 along UBI AVENUE 3 involving vehicles SMC 5419 Z and SHA 3833 T 
 
We refer to the above-mentioned accident. 
 
We are claiming as per below:- 
 
1. Repair Cost $ 2,033.00 
2. Loss of Rental for 05 Days x $180/- per day $ 900.00 
3. LTA/GIA Search fee $ 7.45 
 TOTAL $ 2,940.45 

 
 
 
Enclosed herewith a copy each of relevant GIA report, LTA, Proforma Tax invoice, Rental Agreement/Tax invoice, and Letter of Authorization 
for your attention. Kindly let us have your reply with the next 14 days upon receipt of this letter. 
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact us @ 9648-8228 or you may email to us at claims@bifrostauto.com  
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
SUANNE TAN  
MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT  

BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
 
 
NOTE:  # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the NIMA Protocol (Court Guideline). 
 
This is a computer generated letter and does not need a signature. 
 

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising 
therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document. 
 
GST at 7% is chargeable if applicable 
 
 
 
 



02 Feb 21



VOLKSWAGEN GOLF GTI 2.0 A
29/01/2021
SMC 5419Z

 SHA 3833T

(Global Sum) 2,600.00
BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD 

X

100

12/07/2021

8,249.98

SUANNE TAN
09/07/2021

MOHAMED NUR'IKHWAN
09/07/2021



BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
GST. Reg. No. : 201929175W 

6001 Beach Road #22-01, Golden Mile Tower, Singapore 199589     email: claims@bifrostauto.com 

Tax Invoice 
  

AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD  
8 Shenton Way, 
#24-01 AXA Tower,  
Singapore 068811 

Inv. No. :  
Inv. Date : 

Ref : 
Terms : 

Veh. No. :  
Make & Model : 

BA.RA.2107005 
09-07-2021 
29/01/2021 

30 Days 
SMC5419Z 

Volkswagen 
Golf 

 
 

# Description Qty Rate Total Tax 

1 REPAIR COSTS 1.0 $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $133.00 

 
 
 
 

 
Subtotal for invoice : S$1,900.00 

GST (7.0%) : S$133.00 

Total : S$2,033.00 

 
 On behalf of BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
  

 
 
 

 (Authorised Signature) 

 
Please make cheque payable to “BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD” and mail to 6001 BEACH ROAD #22-
01, GOLDEN MILE TOWER Singapore 199589 or direct bank transfer to DBS Bank Current 
Account 070-902-886-1. 



Type text here





Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 02 Feb 2021 / 13:55:39

Receipt Date/Time : 02 Feb 2021 / 13:55:04

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-210202-001830

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference 
No.

Amount 
Before

GST (S$)

GST 
Amount 

(S$)

Amount 
After GST 

(S$)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SHA3833T
As at 29 Jan 2021/10:10:00
Insurance Co: INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD

1 Insurance Enquiry - SHA3833T
Enquiry Fee 
20210202135430120567

7.00 0.49 7.49

Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49

Result of Insurance Enquiry - GBE806S
As at 28 Jan 2021/16:05:00
Insurance Co: NTUC INCOME INS CO-OP LTD

2 Insurance Enquiry - GBE806S
Enquiry Fee 
20210202135430179889

7.00 0.49 7.49

Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49

Total Before Rounding 14.00 0.98 14.98

Rounding Difference 0.03

Total Amount Payable 14.95

Paid By

554827XXXXXX7315 eNETS Credit Card 14.95

Total 14.95

Cash Change 0.00

Tendered Amount 14.95

Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service 
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee 

may apply.



5/25/2021 VendorEngage

https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=202502 1/3

Actions

Complete WorkComplete Work

Service Request Details

Claim

S1M0357O

Reference

CC4/ASM21001765/Upa3 

Loss Date

29 January 2021

Vendor Name

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

Type of Loss

Third Party Vehicle Damage

Report Date

12 Mar 2021 5:24:48 PM

Request Date

24 May 2021

Due Date

12 March 2022

Services

Pending verification - Direct Settlement

Next Step

Finish the work

Menu  

Mei Kwan
Highlight



5/25/2021 VendorEngage

https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=202502 2/3

Vehicle Information

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

Claim Handler

New Message

More

Incident Vehicle Registration #

SMC5419Z

Make

TPVD

Model

GOLF

, , ,

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD 

383 SIN MING DRIVE, 575717, Singapore 

65551188 

CHAN Kian Chuan 

68805444 

kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg 

Additional Instructions

CDGE COMFORT FILE TRANSFER: S1M0324G

Messages2 Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

TYPE

Menu  



5/25/2021 VendorEngage

https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html#/service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber=202502 3/3

25/5/21 3:02 PMSENT

CHAN Kian ChuanFROM

Re:RE: TP/IASUBJECT

PLS PROCEEDBODY

TYPE

25/5/21 2:47 PMSENT

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)FROM

RE: TP/IASUBJECT

Hi KC, For COR, third party proposed $2,033.00(w/G...BODY

TYPE

13/3/21 8:35 PMSENT

CHAN Kian ChuanFROM

CDGE FILE TRANSFERSUBJECT

TO WORK ON CURRENT FILEBODY

TYPE

13/3/21 8:35 PMSENT

CHAN Kian ChuanFROM

TP/IASUBJECT

CHAN Kian Chuan 25-02-2021 11.26 Question PLS PROC...BODY

Menu  




